

Objective Contact

Darcy N. Osting
331 Lynnwood Drive, Versailles, KY, 40383
859- 753- 0171 darcy.osting@uky.edu

Obtain employment in an architectural setting where I can exercise design experience and further develop technical skills, as well as contribute innovative ideas, planning, organization of projects, and aid with the realization of built projects.

Education

University of Kentucky 3.67 GPA as of Fall 2011 Honors Program, Western Culture Track	B.A. in Architecture, May 2012	August 2008- present
University of Nicosia Nicosia, Cyprus	B.A. Architecture in progress Education Abroad	Oct 2011- Dec 2011
Woodford County High School 3.85 GPA AP courses including Spanish, English, History, Statistics, and Biology	Commonwealth Diploma	Graduated May 2008

2011

- University of Nicosia, Cyprus: Study Abroad
- Member of the Architecture Society
- Member of the Volunteer Club
- Participant in Catalyst: Parametric Design Workshop
- Supporter of Peace Players International

University of Kentucky_

- Member of the University of Kentucky Honors Program
- Representative as College of Design Student Ambassador, 2010-2011
- Charette Planner for the American Institute of Architecture Students (AIAS), 2010-2011

Community + Involvement

2010

- Event Planner for AIAS, 2009-2010
- Fund-raising Chair for AIAS Midwest Quad Conference, Spring 2010
- Designed and built pavilion for the Living Arts and Science Center, Lexington, KY
- Member of the College of Design Studio Culture Committee
- Participant in Actuate workshop with Aeolab, Los Angeles
- Began process to LEED Certification through lecture series
- UK K-Crew Team Leader
- FUSION community service site leader

2009

- UK Chapter of Habitat for Humanity
- UK FUSION participant

Skills

- Experienced in Microsoft Word, Excel, and Power Point
- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, and DreamWeaver
- Auto Cad, Rhino, Revit and Google Sketch-Up, html code
- Proficient in the Spanish language

Employment

Finance Intern, Kentucky Employers' Mutual Insurance
250 W. Main St., Ste. 900 Lexington, KY 40507
June 2010- Sept 2011
(859)- 425- 7800

Search for business entities and policyholders using Accurint,
PowerComp, and ImageRight software,
Balance check register, verify account sums
Supervisors: Diane May; Gretchen Copley, esq.

Schematic Design and LEED documentation
UK Student Center Renovation with CMTA Engineering Consultants,
OMNI Architects (Lexington, KY) and Perkins + Will (Atlanta, GA)
Position: Student Architect, 2011-2012
Description: Schematic charettes for MEP systems and architectural elements,
LEED documentation of project
May 2011- present

UrbanLab, Architecture Intern
3209 S. Morgan St., Chicago, IL
March 2011
Sarah Dunn, (773)-650-1130

Southside Christian Church, Versailles, KY
Designed picnic shelter/storage facility
December 2010- July 2010
Randy Biddle, (859)-327-9311

KEMI, Special Investigations Unit Intern
Manage calendars for field investigators, organize field reports,
background checks and process referrals
Supervisor: Paul Dillon, SIU Manager
May 2009- August 2009;
May 2010- July 2010

KEMI, Underwriting Intern
Imaged policy documents into ImageRight and labeled content
Supervisor: Alison Slade, Underwriting Dept. Supervisor
June 2008- August 2008

References

Kimberly Rogers (859)- 321- 4058

Cheri Sullivan (859)- 229- 6988

Anne Filson (859)- 227- 2147